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ADDENDUM #1 TO Bid #23-030 
                       
BID NUMBER:  23-030                                                      ISSUE DATE:  Friday, June 16, 2023 
  
(REVISED) OPENING DATE: Wed., June 28, 2023             OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM ET 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [None] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Fabrication/Installation of Stormwater Outfall Improvements at 
Georgetown County Landfill 
  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #23-030, Fabrication/Installation of Stormwater Outfall 

Improvements at Georgetown County Landfill originally issued on Monday, June 5, 2023.  

This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to 

questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: 

www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: Please clarify the following regarding the above bid.  The drawings show Basin A 

and Basin B, but you only want bids for Basin A? 

 

Response: Yes, the drawings show both but we only want bids for Basin A. 

     

 

Question 2: Regarding Basin A, the scope of work measurements differ a bit than that of the 

drawings.  Do you want the measurements as they appear on the drawings? 

 

Response: Please use the following measurements: 

 
One (1) – 42” inch Diameter 12 GA 3”x1” corrugation aluminum risers 
x 5.0’   (Corrected from 6’ to  5.0’)  high with ½ inch diameter perforations on 3 inch 
centers  in bottom half of riser.    
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One (1) trash rack 60”inch diameter (Confirmed diameter trash rack A- field and drawings "section c-
c")   x 3ft (Corrected from 2 ft. to 3 ft. (36in) high) trash rack with the support bars at 18 inches (half 
way) 
 
52LF – 30”inch diameter 12 GA, 2 2/3” x ½” corrugation, flanged joint aluminum outlet pipe  

     

 

Question 3: The gauge stated in the scope of work as 12 gauge is shown as 14 gauge on the 

drawings.  Which is correct? 

 

Response: Yes, we want 12 gauge instead of 14.     

     

 

Question 4: Is it acceptable to use Anti-Seeps plates designed to bolt between two flanges 

(same hole pattern)? 

 

Response: Yes, this is acceptable as equivalent.     

     

 

Question 5: Are you considering extending the deadline for this bid submission? 

 

Response: Yes, we can extend the deadline by an additional week to allow additional 

time for firms to put together their proposals after receipt of this addendum.  

See revised bid opening date & time below. 

   Time Line: Invitation for Bid #23-030 

Item Date Time Location* 

Advertised Date of Issue: Monday, June 5, 2023 n/a n/a 

Pre-Bid Site Inspection: By Prior Appointment Only n/a Landfill 

Deadline for Questions:   Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:00PM ET n/a 

(REVISED) Bids Must be 

Received on/or Before: 

Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:00PM ET Electronic 

(REVISED) Public Bid Opening 

& Tabulation: 

Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:00PM ET Hybrid 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #23-030 

Fabrication/Installation of Stormwater Outfall Improvements at 

Georgetown County Landfill 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 

 


